Anvit Srivastav

Work Experience

BrainStation, Vancouver, B.C.

Senior Educator, Web Development Educator, Web Development Oct 2022 — Present Oct 2021 — Oct 2022

Oct 2020 - Oct 2021

- + Co-creating and updating course curriculum in collaboration with other educators, to make it more accessible and engaging to students.
- + Facilitating in-class activities, presentations, and discussions.

Associate Educator, Web Development

+ Taught the 12-week Web Development diploma program which involved teaching JavaScript, React, MySQL, and working collaboratively with Git and GitHub.

Vancouver Institute of Media Arts

Instructor, Web Development

+ Taught Advanced Front-End frameworks & Advanced CSS courses which involved teaching Git, Angular, CSS, Sass, Bootstrap and Foundation.

Vancouver Community College

Instructor, Web Design

Apr 2020 — Oct 2020

Jun 2020 — Oct 2020

+ Taught the WordPress I & II courses, which involved teaching working with Wordpress as well as an introduction to CSS and PHP.

RED Academy, Vancouver, B.C.

Lead Instructor, Web Development

Sep 2019 — Apr 2020

- + Managed planning and scheduling lessons for the web development cohort as well as training, and supporting instructors and TAs.
- + Redesigned, streamlined, and documented processes for the Dev team.
- + Planned and coordinated community partner projects for the program.

Instructor, Web Development

Feb 2018 — Sep 2019

May 2018 - Oct 2019

 Taught Web Development for the Work-Study program which involved teaching HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, and WordPress theme development

Blockchain Intelligence Group, Vancouver, B.C.

Front-end Developer / UI/UX Designer

- + Developed features for Qlue and BitRank.
- + Designed and developed a reusable component library for the front-end team to draw from, and managed publishing releases to our NPM library.

The MathWorks Inc., Natick, Massachusetts, USA

UI Developer

Sep 2015 — Jul 2017

- + Designed and developed user-facing features for the MATLAB Live Editor and MATLAB Online.
- + Conducted user interviews and observations, and assisted in usability testing for MATLAB desktop features.
- + Designed mockups and prototypes for MATLAB desktop features.

Highlights

- + Extensive experience with Web technologies
- + Passionate about open-source code and sharing knowledge.

9

8

 Values collaboration, the importance of ethics in tech, and developing applications with focus on sustainability and long-term use.

Languages & Tools

PHP	dojo
JavaScript	Angular
NodeJS	React
D3	QUnit
HTML/CSS	Git
Sass	SVN
MySQL	P4V
MongoDB	Linux

Education

University of Texas at Dallas, Richardson, Texas, United States

Aug 2012 — Jun 2015

+ Master of Science in Computer Science

Jaypee Institute of Information

Technology Noida, India

Jul 2008 — May 2012

+ Bachelor of Technology in Information Technology

Contact

anvit.srivastav@outlook.com
www.linkedin.com/in/anvitsrivastav
https://anvit.me

###